
UBC E . association of university and college employees 

W.L. Clark 
Assistant Director 
Employee Relations Department 
CAMPUS MAIL 

Dear Mr. Clark: 

July 15, 1981 

Further to your lettet of July 13, 1981, which dealt with the ful I-time 
leave of absence for Wendy Bice, I would refer you to Jane Strudwick's letter 
of July 18, 1980 which stated "Wendy's status at· time of lay-off (Ja.nuary I I, 
1980) was that of a continuing employee by virtue of Article 3.04(d). The new 
wording of the co I I ect i ve agreement app I i es." 

Therefore, our interpretation of W~ndyts situation that is effective 
July 15, 1982 Wendy "shal I be placed in the coincidental vacancy of her choice 
in her former classification, or where no coincidental vacancy exists, shal I 
invoke the prov 1s1ons for involuntary transfer." (see Article 7.02 of the 
collective agreement) 

Please confirm that this is your understanding as wel I. Thank you. 

•.. 

Yours truly, 

Carole Cameron 
Uni on Organiser 
AUCE Loca I I 

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C., V6T 1V6 Telephone (604) 224-2308 


